## City of Selden City Council meeting minutes June 10, 2024

The Governing Body of the City of Selden met in regular session on June 10th, 2024 at the Selden City Office. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Mayor, Bernie Koerperich. Present were: Danielle Schiltz, Dusty Spresser, Steve Rogers, and Jacque Boultinghouse, Council Persons; Leroy Spresser, City Superintendent; and Jacqueline A. Neff, City Clerk. Guests present were: Brandy Spresser, Monica Rueber, Victoria Briggs.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time.

Victoria and Monica presented pictures of what the committee had drawn up for the mural for Selden. They stated that they would prefer a place for the mural away from other signs already in place. The council picked their favorite for the mural and told the ladies that they would let them know where they would like the mural.

Brandy stated that Hoxie Implement has donated the use of a golf cart for use on the  $5^{th}$  of July but she needs someone to pick it up for them. The council said that someone would pick it up and bring it to Selden. Leroy stated that he will have the electrical outlets installed by the  $5^{th}$ .

The council went over the minutes from the May 13th meeting. Steve motioned and Dusty seconded to approve the minutes as written with Tammie abstaining from the vote. The motion carried.

It was stated that the generator at the city office is done. We will be receiving a bill for the installation of the soft start.

Leroy stated that the sewer line is now installed. A day needs to be picked to shut the water off and hook up the water line on Main Street and Fourth Street. There will be signs posted in town and it will be published on social media.

The tree trimming is done at Chad's and Dave's and Darrel's is not complete yet.

Steve contacted B & K Pumping and they will drop off two port a potties on the 1<sup>st</sup> and will pick them up on the 8<sup>th</sup>. The cost will be \$370.00 for both.

The fence is complete at the ball field. It was suggested that there may need to be a walkway installed.

We currently have two extra dumpsters and there was discussion about buying some more. Bernie will talk to the City of Hoxie to see if they have any extras and where they buy theirs.

There has not been any interest in the summer help job. Leroy stated that Renee is okay with doing it for now.

Any new park equipment was tabled until next month.

The trees for the park and walking trail will be delivered tomorrow.

The council went over the monthly voucher list. It was decided to donate \$100.00 to the Hoxie Hot Roders for the Rod Run. Dusty motioned and Tammie seconded to approve the voucher list and warrants be drawn on the Treasury for the same. The motion carried.

Jacque motioned and Dusty seconded to approve the Cereal Malt Beverage Applications for the American Legion. The motion carried.

Tall weed letters to be sent were discussed. There was discussion about sending one to Diane Morey and someone will talk to Moose about the weeds on the curb edge that are not getting cleaned up.

Leroy will mosquito fog the town before the 5<sup>th</sup> of July.

Daniell motioned and Dusty seconded to enter executive session at 7:38 for 15 minutes with the council, Mayor, Clerk & Superintendent present. Motion carried. The meeting reconvened at 7:53.

Daniell motioned and Dusty seconded to reenter executive session at 7:53 for 15 minutes with the council, Mayor, Clerk & Superintendent present. Motion carried. The meeting reconvened at 8:03.

Danielle motioned and Jacque seconded to hire an engineer for the purpose of looking at the drainage issue. The motion carried.

Danielle motioned and Dusty seconded to enter executive session at 8:05 for 10 minutes with the council, Mayor, Clerk & Superintendent present. The motion carried. The meeting reconvened at 8:15 with no action taken.

There was discussion about the job description for City Superintendent. The city will need to buy tools, maybe a backhoe or skidster, vehicle. The city may buy the street sweeper from Leroy.

The generator at the Community Building needed a new battery and it has been fixed.

It was decided to put up the fence on the morning of the 5<sup>th</sup> at the ball field.

There being no further business, Steve motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 p.m. Tammie seconded, the motion carried and the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Jacqueline A. Neff, City Clerk